Minutes of Meeting (no.442) of Broomhill Community Council

11th June 2025, 19:00-20:30. Broomhill Primary School Library, 57 Edgehill Rd, G11 7HZ

Minutes

 Committee Members Present were: Barbara McTavish (BMcT,chair), Lorna McWilliams (LMcW, Vice Chair & Treasurer), Hector Rufrancos (HR, Secretary), Elaine Hindle (EH, VPAP Rep), Morag McKerrell(MMcK), Roy Hamdy (RH), Isobel Yates (IY) City Councillor Eunis Jassemi (EJ).

Apologies were received from: Community Councillor Abigail Harding (AH) and City Councillor Lana Reid McConnell, and Patricia Ferguson MP (PFMP).

- 2. Minutes of Previous Meetings. Approved online via slack and on the website.
- 3. Councillor reports EJ reports from aggression from parents directed at other parents at school drop off due to poor parking practices. EJ contacted NRS at GCC and Police Scotland. Police do not have resources to support outwith random checks. EJ and PFMP meeting with local inspector about this. Council is proposing Woodcroft is not appropriate to have Car free zone, instead opting for developing new active travel plan. Some reports about lights being out near school and near Sackville road. Complaints about private lanes suffering fly tipping, the council cannot do uplifts from these locations local residents are requested to apply to the council private lanes fund to do up and maintain these lanes. Request for support in chasing the missing postbox from the community council. Similarly investigating the speed survey on the A739. Requests for support in getting tree cutting along Woodcroft Avenue near the school as the trees are dangerous and might injure someone. Request to get support in getting Kirktonholme nursery to maintain their grounds.
- 4. Office Bearers reports:
 - (a) Chair No News to report.
 - (b) Vice-Chair No News to report.
 - (c) **Treasurer** Money has been received from GCC to cover the boards for Marlborough
 - (d) Secretary & Correspondence Correspondence received from Marie Grey from receiving materiel from previous GCC marketing. Correspondence from PhD student Re: Glasgow Innovation zones, and information from Grants office in relation to new noticeboards for community at Marlborough Oval and outside the Primary School.
- 5. Public Open Forum
- 6. Updates
 - (a) Victoria Park Area Partnership (VPAP) & Neighbourhood Infrastructure Investment Fund (NIIF) BCC and Thornwood CC were invited to a meeting hosted by LRM in relation to the plans funded from the NIIF for the redesign of the Thornwood

Roundabout. The plans are not yet public and still have to undergo a consultation and get funded for a potential 2026 installation. The current draft plans will the roundabout signalised with the exception of the Broomhill Drive and Sawmill Road exits. We have been notified a high impact signalisation of the bus crossing across Dumbarton Road might occur later this year to meet the ongoing safety concerns of bus users when trying to change buses at what is in effect a bus interchange. A full consultation on these plans to be released after the summer holidays and BCC will be involved in feeding into it as well as publicising where our community may participate.

- (b) **VPCT** No report submitted. Due to poor weather conditions Family Fun day was cancelled on 7th of July, new date to yet be set.
- (c) Friends of Naseby Park (FoNP) New factile doors in the park. Picnic in the park to take place on 26th of July time TBC, with support from the Broomhill Hyndland Road Church. Bring your own food and blankets, with perhaps some local musicians. FoNP happy to take felled tree from Marlborough oval, but at present the logistics around this are being arranged.
- (d) Planning One planning application. 25/00870/FUL Erection of single storey extension to side of dwellinghouse. 26 Edgehill Road Glasgow G11 7LP. No Community Council action.
- (e) Messaging IY, EH and MMcK met around communications including around the area looking at Partick CC, Thornwood CC, etc. Ideas to obtain/license photos of local area. Creation of useful links. Social media posting plan 16 weeks and most of our meetings, looking at 1 post per week going forward. Themes for potential posts: Grouping ideas around Meeting updates, councillor updates, Did you know? Section, My neighbour asked ... section about items brought up in community council public forum, LMcW volunteered to join group.
- (f) AOB Glasgow Community Councils Network A group for Glasgow community councils to interact has been created BCC will join, EH has presently joined. Planters Crow road planters not looking great new Woodcroft avenue. Contact has been made with Ronzio more tables have been added, and planters are now in the way, concerns about perhaps removing some these and replacing these elsewhere in the area. Insurance Cover The present insurance cover for BCC only covers meetings and anything extra needs 28 working days notice at present we are content with this matter. Minute taking It has been agreed in principle to remunerate the role, but this is subject to further investigation.

Next Meeting 10th September, 2025. Meeting Closed at 20:40 with a vote of thanks to the chair.